

Fwd: Ontario Orthopaedic Association AGM - October 27 & 28, 2017 - Toronto

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Price, Carol (OPO)" <carol.price@ontario.ca>, "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>, "Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)" <derrick.araneda@ontario.ca>, "McIntyre, Moira (OPO)" <moira.mcintyre@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 14:42:17 -0400
Attachments: 2017 OOA program.prelim.final.pdf (790.03 kB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

Good Afternoon:

Some of you might already be aware of this odd "Threes' Company-esque" misunderstanding.

Apparently somehow this organization felt that Premier's Constituency Office had confirmed her attendance at this event next weekend. [Orthopaedic Medical Association conference here in Toronto next Saturday, see enclosure]. That was either not the case, or premature. Now the medical doctor who performed Glenn's knee replacement is sore (pardon the pun) and Thibeault is prepared to come down to do this conference and speak to his "personal story" of knee replacement surgery (I've heard it like a million times, it's gross; Glenn is basically part android now).

Anyway, I wonder if possible to lean on MOHLTC to do this - would be in Toronto on the 28th and would really help not totally muck up what is already an insane Energy two weeks. We are at Estimates, tomorrow the AG is doing a special report on the Fair Hydro plan, and we are gonna publish the LTEP next Thursday.

Any chance Eric or PA John Fraser could do this speech on Saturday 28 October? Alternative is another medical doctor - like Jaczek or Qaadri?

Appreciate everyone is busy. But could really use this solid favour.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Andrew Teliszewsky" <ateliszewsky@liberal.ola.org>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Ontario Orthopaedic Association AGM - October 27 & 28, 2017 - Toronto

